ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Odessa, Texas

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Keeley Boyer, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent
RE: Routine Personnel Report for April 2025
DATE: 4/30/2025
Elementary Level Recommendations
EFFECTIVE
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS DATE
ALEXANDRA TWITCHELL SPED CLASS LBJ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
4/28/2025
Secondary Level Recommendations
EFFECTIVE
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS DATE
Administrative Level Recommendations
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS/DEPARTMENT Ei';ECT'VE
EMANUEL BADILLO ROQUE POLICE OFFICER DIST POLICE 4/16/2025
LINDA VELEZ POLICE OFFICER DIST POLICE 4/24/2025
Elementary Level Resignations
EFFECTIVE
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS DATE
REAGAN RILEY PRE K- KINDER (REG) AUSTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 4/1/2025
JANA JARDANE SPED CLASS LBJ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 4/1/2025
Secondary Level Resignations
EFFECTIVE
NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS DATE
ARLYN JUAREZ MARIACHI ECTOR MIDDLE SCHOOL
4/11/2025
Administrative Level Resignations
EFFECTIVE

NAME

JOB CLASS CAMPUS/DEPARTMENT

DATE




